From:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Date:

F.H.Grootendorst@Ingcanada.ca
[ ff PR:
nnah.Pier Ingcan
Fugitive emissions
Thursday, March 1, 2018 12:16:57 PM

Geoff,

s.16,5.17,8.21

Please provide us your views as, without clarification and certainty, our shareholders will take a

risked view on the topic.

Regards,
Frederik
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From: F.H.Grootendorst@Ingcanada.ca

To: Turner, Geoff | EMPR:EX

Cc: Foster, Doug FIN:EX; Piccinino, Ines EMPR:EX; elepine@deetken.com
Subject: RE: Electricity Discussions

Date: Monday, March 5, 2018 9:24:16 AM

Hi Geoff,

Thanks for the good news. We are available to discuss the new agreement with BC Hydro as soon as you let us!

Regards,
Frederik

From: Turner, Geoff J MNGD:EX [mailto:Geoff. Turner@gov.bc.ca])

Sent: March 3, 2018 2:17 PM

To: Grootendorst, Frederik H SCAN-IGD/C/M <F.H.Grootendorst@Ingcanada.ca>

Cc: Foster, Doug FIN:EX <Doug.Foster@ gov.be.ca>; Piccinino, Ines MNGD:EX <Ines.Piccinino@gov.bc.ca>;
elepine@deetken.com

Subject: Electricity Discussions

Hi Frederik,
I understand that you have a few reservations about potential implications of moving from the LNG rate for

electricity to the general industrial rate schedule. $-16.8.17,8.21
s.16,5.17,5.21

s.16,8.17,5.21 . Some further conversations with BC
Hydro are needed to confirm this.

Thanks
Geoff
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From: Susannah.Pierce@Ingcanada.ca

To: Piccining, Ines EMPR:EX
Subject: RE: Yesterday meeting
Date: Monday, March 5, 2018 9:54:05 AM

Hey Ines - sorry not to be there... I know you may have been working over the past weekend and thanks for that! 1
also want to make sure LNG Canada supports your work on the road map as a longer term objective. Let me know
how we can do that too..

From: Piccinino, Ines MNGD:EX [mailto:Ines. Piccinino @ gov.be.ca]

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2018 7:04 AM

To: Pierce, Susannah L. SCAN-IGD/C/R <Susannah.Pierce @Ingcanada.ca>
Subject: Yesterday meeting

Hi Susannah!
Any follow up from yesterday we should talk about? Geoff briefed me and indicated you were there.

s.22

Cheers!

Ines
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Metcalfe, Meean EMPR:EX

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:
Meeting Status:

Organizer:

UPDATED

As discussed late last week, dial-in details below for those who can call in.

S

UPDATED TIME (12:30PST/3:30EST start): Discuss Kitimat Meeting on Infrastructure

Teleconference

Tue 2018-03-13 12:30 PM
Tue 2018-03-13 1:15 PM

(none)
Accepted

Clausen, Scott (NRCan/RNCan)

3:30PM - 4:15PM EST / 12:30 PM

1-877-413-4781
s.15

-1:15 AM PST
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Metcalfe, Meean EMPR:EX

Subject: PST Discussion

Location: Online Meeting

Start: Tue 2018-03-13 11:15 AM

End: Tue 2018-03-13 12:15 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Turner, Geoff J EMPR:EX

Required Attendees: F.H.Grootendorst@Ingcanada.ca; elepine@deetken.com

Join online meeting
s.15

Join by Phone
Local - Victoria: +1 (250) 952-9304

Local - Vancouver: +1 (604) 398-9304
Toll-Free: +1 (888) 952-9304
Find a local number

s.15

Forgot your dial-in PIN?|First online meeting?
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Metcalfe, Meean EMPR:EX

Subject: PST Discussion

Location: Online Meeting

Start: Tue 2018-03-13 11:.00 AM

End: Tue 2018-03-13 12:00 PM

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
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From: r ff PR:

To: "F.H.Grootendorst@Ingcanada.ca”

Cc: "elepine@deetken.com"

Subject: RE: Call on PST today

Date: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 10:35:46 AM

Yes — that works for me.

Thanks
Geoff

From: F.H.Grootendorst@Ingcanada.ca [mailto:F.H.Grootendorst@Ingcanada.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 10:34 AM

To: Turner, Geoff ] MNGD:EX

Cc: elepine@deetken.com

Subject: Re: Call on PST today

Could we start 15min later?

On Mar 13, 2018, at 10:29, Turner, Geoff ] MNGD:EX <Geoff.Turner@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

I’ll send an invite with conference call details shortly.

Thanks
Geoff

From: F.H.Grootendorst@Ingcanada.ca [mailto:F.H.Grootendorst@Ingcanada.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 9:28 AM

To: elepine@deetken.com

Cc: Turner, Geoff ] MNGD:EX

Subject: RE: Call on PST today

1lam PST works, will you call me?

From: Elise Lepine [mailto:elepine@deetken.com]

Sent: March 13, 2018 10:09 AM

To: Grootendorst, Frederik H SCAN-IGD/C/M <F.H.Grootendorst@I|ngcanada.ca>
Cc: Turner, Geoff ] MNGD:EX <Geoff.Turner@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call on PST today

Hi Frederik,

s.16,5.17,8.21

Are you available for a call with Geoff and me this afternoon to discuss? 11am PST
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works well for us but happy to accommodate your schedule.

Regards,
H Elise Lepine

Management Consulting Senior Associate

Asset Management Suite 501-1755 W. Broadway,
Vancouver, BC V6J 4S5

a a8 elepine@deetken.com
Office: +1 (604) 731-4424
Cell: s.22

Check out our new website! Same address, different perspective: www.deetken.com

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. Access to this email by anyone
other than the intended addressee is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, any
review, disclosure, copying, distribution, retention, or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it
is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please reply to or forward a copy of
this message to the sender and delete the message, any attachments, and any copies thereof from your
system.
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From:

To:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

"EH.G Jorst@In "

5.16,8.17,5.21
Wednesday, March 14, 2018 1:06:16 PM

s.16,5.17,8.21

As discussed.
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From: r ff PR:

To: "E.H.Grootendorst@Ingcanada.ca”
Subject: RE: PST Number in letter
Date: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 12:52:24 PM

Yes — can you call me | don’t have your number handy.

778 698 3700

From: F.H.Grootendorst@Ingcanada.ca [mailto:F.H.Grootendorst@Ingcanada.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 12:49 PM

To: Turner, Geoff ] MNGD:EX

Cc: elepine@deetken.com

Subject: RE: PST Number in letter

Could we do now? Have only about 10min

From: Turner, Geoff ] MNGD:EX [mailto:Geoff.Turner@gov.bc.ca)

Sent: March 14, 2018 1:47 PM

To: Grootendorst, Frederik H SCAN-IGD/C/M <F.H.Grootendorst@Ingcanada.ca>
Cc: elepine@deetken.com

Subject: RE: PST Number in letter

Hi Frederik,
Are you available for a brief call to discuss?

Thanks
Geoff

Geoff Turner

Executive Director

Economics and Market Development Branch

Oil and Gas Division

Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

778 698 3700

From: F.H.Grootendorst@Ingcanada.ca [mailto:F.H.Grootendorst@Ingcanada.cal
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 9:43 AM

To: Turner, Geoff ] MNGD:EX

Cc: elepine@deetken.com

Subject: RE: PST Number in letter

Geoff,
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s.16,5.17,8.21

Regards,
Frederik

From: Turner, Geoff ] MNGD:EX [mailto:Geoff.Turner@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: March 14, 2018 10:20 AM

To: Grootendorst, Frederik H SCAN-IGD/C/M <F.H.Grootendorst@|ngcanada.ca>
Subject: PST Number in letter

Good Morning Frederik

s.16,5.17,8.21

Please let me know if you have any questions on this.

Thanks
Geoff

Geoff Turner

Executive Director

Economics and Market Development Branch

Oil and Gas Division

Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

778 698 3700
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From: Turner, Geoff | EMPR:EX

To: "Douglas, Marc"

Cc: "Molinski, David"

Subject: RE: Re: Kitimat LNG Check In

Date: Monday, March 26, 2018 10:06:08 AM
Hi Mar,

Would 10 AM to noon on Wednesday work from your end?

Thanks
Geoff

From: Douglas, Marc [mailto:Marc.Douglas @chevron.com]
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 12:20 PM

To: Turner, Geoff ] EMPR:EX

Cc: Molinski, David

Subject: Re: Re: Kitimat LNG Check In

That sounds great!

> On Mar 23, 2018, at 3:02 PM, Turner, Geoff ] EMPR:EX <Geoff. Turner@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Thanks Marc, I'll connect with Deetken and let you know what works for timing. I'm thinking a 2 hour session
should give us a good place to start from but am happy to set up something longer if you think we’d need more time.
>

> Geoff

>

> On Mar 23, 2018, at 11:55 AM, Douglas, Marc

<Marc.Douglas @chevron.com<mailto:Marc.Douglas @chevron.com>> wrote:

>

> Geoff,

>

> Thanks for joining the call so early this morning, based on Rod’s call with Dave yesterday and our discussions
today, we would like to schedule a check in with you and Deetken $.16,8.17,8.21

Would we be able to propose something for next week (Wednesday preferred, but Tuesday could work) in
Vancouver?

>

> Chevron is happy to host at our office.

>

> Let me know if this works for you.

>

>m.
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From: Turner, Geoff | EMPR:EX

To: "Douglas, Marc"

Subject: RE: Re: Kitimat LNG Check In

Date: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 10:37:32 AM
Hi Marc,

The proposed agenda for the meeting looks good overall, though from talking to the Deetken folks it's unlikely
s.16,5.17,5.21

Thanks
Geoff

From: Douglas, Marc [mailto:Marc.Douglas @chevron.com]
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 1:10 PM

To: Turner, Geoff ] EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: Re: Kitimat LNG Check In

Great, will send out updated invite shortly with call in details.

From: Turner, Geoff ] EMPR:EX [mailto:Geoff. Turner@gov.be.ca]
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 1:47 PM

To: Douglas, Marc <Marc.Douglas@chevron.com>
Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] RE: Re: Kitimat LNG Check In

Please invite Elise and Andre from Deetken (Andre will be dialing in for the meeting).

Thanks
Geoff

From: Douglas, Marc [mailto:Marc.Douglas @chevron.com]
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 11:59 AM

To: Turner, Geoff ] EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: Re: Kitimat LNG Check In

I've invited you, let me know who else you want to invite.

Cheers,

From: Turner, Geoff ] EMPR:EX [mailto:Geoff. Turner@gov.be.ca]
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 11:28 AM

To: Douglas, Marc <Marc.Douglas@chevron.com>
Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] RE: Re: Kitimat LNG Check In

Yes - thanks.
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Geoff

--—--Original Message-----

From: Douglas, Marc [mailto:Marc.Douglas @chevron.com
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 10:26 AM

To: Turner, Geoff ] EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: Re: Kitimat LNG Check In

You bet, who do you want me to send the meeting invite to with location details?
m.

--—--Original Message-----

From: Turner, Geoft ] EMPR:EX [mailto:Geoft. Turner @ gov.be.cal
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 11:22 AM

To: Douglas, Marc <Marc.Douglas @chevron.com>

Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] RE: Re: Kitimat LNG Check In

Yes, we'll take you up on your offer to host if it's still open.

Thanks
Geoff

--—--Original Message-----

From: Douglas, Marc [mailto:Marc.Douglas @chevron.com
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 10:13 AM

To: Turner, Geoff ] EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: Re: Kitimat LNG Check In

That works great, would it be in Vancouver?

--—--Original Message-----

From: Turner, Geoft ] EMPR:EX [mailto:Geoft. Turner @ gov.be.cal
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 11:06 AM

To: Douglas, Marc <Marc.Douglas @chevron.com>

Cc: Molinski, David <David.Molinski@chevron.com>

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
> On Mar 23, 2018, at 3:02 PM, Turner, Geoff ] EMPR:EX <Geotf.Turner@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>
> Thanks Marc, [I'll connect with Deetken and let you know what works for timing. I'm thinking a 2 hour session
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should give us a good place to start from but am happy to set up something longer if you think we'd need more time.
>

> Geoff

>

> On Mar 23, 2018, at 11:55 AM, Douglas, Marc

<Marc.Douglas @chevron.com<mailto:Marc.Douglas @chevron.com>> wrote:

>

> Geolff,

>

> Thanks for joining the call so early this morning, based on Rod's call with Dave yesterday and our discussions
today, we would like to schedule a check in with you and Deetken s.16,8.17,5.21

Would we be able to propose something for next week (Wednesday preferred, but Tuesday could work) in
Vancouver?

>

> Chevron is happy to host at our office.

>

> Let me know if this works for you.

>

>m.
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